



LETTER NO. L-26-94

ROBERT J. PELLATT
COMMISSION SECRETARY

SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, B.C. CANADA V6Z 2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

VIA FACSIMILE

October 6, 1994

Mr. David M. Masuhara
Vice President,
Legal and Regulatory Affairs
BC Gas Utility Ltd.
1111 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, B.C.
V6E 4M4

Dear Mr. Masuhara:

Re: BC Gas Utility Ltd.
Coastal Facilities CPCN - Cost Recovery

This letter is in response to your application of September 13, 1994 on this subject. The Commission has reviewed the matter of cost recovery and is now satisfied that the direction in this regard contained at page 38 of its August 5, 1992 decision has been satisfactorily addressed by BC Gas. The Commission will not expect BC Gas to pursue cost recovery further.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "R. J. Pellatt", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert J. Pellatt

PHG/cms